

Minutes – Angle Community Council Meeting, Tuesday 31st May 2022 Angle Village Hall

Present: Cllr Williams (Chair), Cllr Watkins (Vice Chair), Cllr Ward and Cllr Howells

Apologies: County Councillor Alderman

Declarations of interest: None

1. Approval of minutes from meeting held 6th April 2022 – Agreed and signed.

2. Agenda items

- 1. Action points from last meeting.
 - Re playpark. Emma Howells confirmed the preferred equipment from previous communications with the supplier. Cllr Williams clarified this and received an amended quote.
- 2. Elections 5th May
 - 1. Both the annual and usual meeting were delayed as a second call for nominations was needed. The community council is now quorate. We are now able to Co-opt to the remaining 2 vacant seats. Action: Notices will be posted.
- 3. Playground update.
 - 1. Cllr Howells is really keen to move forward with the playpark project. She will clarify with the equipment provider the terms by which we agree and secure the current quote on the understanding that we are still not responsible for the area. Other issues regarding the additional area of land that was to be included needs resolution as it appears the neighbour has acquired more than we were led to believe from the outline plans sent to us. Cllr Howells also informed the meeting that there may be offers of manual help with preparatory ground work. TBC.
- 4. Queens Jubilee celebrations
 - 1. Cllr Williams reported that all preparations are in hand for a fun filled 4 days
- 5. OVW survey re Multi location meetings and Broadband quotes for VH access
 - General update to new councillors regarding issues to install Broad band and the need for the Village Hall to have a postcode. Until this is resolved we are unable to move forward with any plans
- 6. Clerk vacancy update
 - 1. Councillors discussed the possibility of asking PCC if they could provide help and at what cost. We also the need to readvertise via PCC with a Welsh version, again costs to be confirmed, but in principle agreed by all. Action Cllr Williams to investigate
- 7. Update from County Councillor _ Unable to attend
- 8. Defibrillator checks
 - 1. These have been checked and should be done monthly
- 9. Consultations.

3. Treasurers Report

- Payments: OVW membership £70.00 now paid; Insurance renewal due July (£362.15), expenses of £32.24 to Cllr Williams for Computer Virus protection and "signed for" postage. This will be paid once Internal Auditor has completed the annual review and cheque book returned. Summary of projected balances reviewed and all account balances signed by Cllr Watkins
- 2. Bank signatories, 3 signatories available for all banking

Draft minutes May 2022



- 3. Bank Balances at the end of April, Current Account £7,332.72; Community Fund (Sun Edison) £8,988.74; Reserve account £4,011.26; Playpark account £24,721.08.
- 4. Audit All documentation has been submitted for internal Audit and will need to be signed off by ACC before end of June, though end of 2021-2022 year bank balances all reconciled by April meeting and reviewed by Cllrs Parker, Watkins and Williams and agreed at AGM on 31st May 2022.
- 5. IRP- Councillors made aware of expense allowance of £150.00 per year pro rata to be paid at the end of financial year. Each councillor to submit notification if they do not want to claim.

4. Planning issues.

- 1 DNS/3261355 RWF update Process has been suspended for a second time pending more information. The inspector is due to recommence a review on 12/08/2022 with hearing planned for w/c 12/09/2022
- 2 DNS/3251528- Erebus met mast application extension made
- 3 NP/22/175/Full 67, Angle Village. Nil to report
- 4 **NP/21/0675/FUL** re 6 Dolphin Rise. Resubmission plans received today but too late for discuss. Circulated for comments by 14th June.

5. Highway Matters

- 1. Road closure for Sunday 5th June 12.00-13.00 for Jubilee parade
- **2**. Notification of Wallaston Cross temporary closures of 4 weeks over a 18 month period, beginning from 13th June 2022.
- **3**. Long-course weekend 2nd and 3rd July, Temporary Road closures and Bus disruptions Action: information to be posted on ACC facebook

6. Training – Training log and plan for 2022.

1. Plans circulated councillors to consider which they feel would help them, though some modules should be undertaken by all

7. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings.

- 1. VH meeting 10th May Cllr Williams Issues regarding broad band fed back
- 2. Sustainable Freshwater project surveys available for all to complete on line
- 3. OVW Pembrokeshire Area Committee meeting 11th April no one available to attend.
- 4. Dragon LNG no one available to attend
- 5. Power Station next Meeting due in September

8. Communication received.

- 1. Milford Haven Energy Kingdom Demonstration Event Invitation no one available to attend
- 2. Welsh Government National Plan 2040- designing wind farms and National marine Plan review
- **3.**Aging Well in Wales webinar 29th June
- **4.** Invitation to South Pembs Rail Action group. No one available to attend but request to keep us informed of future meetings.
- **5.** Marine Energy Wales updates to be circulated.
- 6. Wales Community Food Distribution initiatives

Additional issues raised during the meeting will be deferred to the next meeting. Date and time of next meeting to be confirmed as soon as Internal Audit completed Thursday 16th June 2022 @ 18.30